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March 7, 2023 

 
Request for Proposal for the Sherman Oaks Castle Park Batting Cages Operation and 

Maintenance  
(CON-M23-001) 

 
RFP QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 3 

 
 
Q.  Please explain the status of the slope area near the river? Is it part of the premises? Can 
it be used?  
 
A.  The slope area adjacent to the batting cages is part of the premises and can be used by 
the concessionaire.  
 
Q.  Does the city have plans or construction drawings related to the construction of the existing 
batting cage structure, the pole and the structure covering the pitching machines?   
 
A.  For information about plans or construction drawings related to the Department of 
Recreation and Parks property, please visit the City of Los Angeles Department of Public 
Works Bureau of Engineering Architectural Division at https://eng.lacity.org/about-
us/divisions/architectural. 
 
Q.  RFP Exhibit D - Do you know how much the 2023 Living Wage will increase from the 
current $17.29/hour? 
 
A.  To check the status of the 2023 Living Wage increase, please visit the City of Los Angeles 
Department of Public Works Bureau of Contact Administration website at 
https://bca.lacity.org/living-wages-ordinance-lwo.  
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